



---

## 210211 3BM-WHA1520 Submission of Comments Re: Renewal Water Licence Application - Hamlet of Whale Cove - Kivalliq Region

---

Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca>

Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 4:32 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Eddy, Sara" <Sara.Eddy@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Sabourin, Jennifer (EC)" <jennifer.sabourin@canada.ca>

Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Richard,

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada finds the responses satisfactory. Thank you for the opportunity to participate in this review.

Bridget Campbell

Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

[bridget.campbell@canada.ca](mailto:bridget.campbell@canada.ca) / Tel: (867) 975-4282

Coordinatrice, Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

[bridget.campbell@canada.ca](mailto:bridget.campbell@canada.ca) / Tel: (867) 975-4282

**From:** Richard Dwyer <[richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca)>

**Sent:** Monday, March 08, 2021 12:43 PM

**To:** Eddy, Sara <[Sara.Eddy@dfo-mpo.gc.ca](mailto:Sara.Eddy@dfo-mpo.gc.ca)>; Sabourin, Jennifer (EC) <[jennifer.sabourin@canada.ca](mailto:jennifer.sabourin@canada.ca)>; Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <[bridget.campbell@canada.ca](mailto:bridget.campbell@canada.ca)>

**Cc:** Assol Kubeisinova <[assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca)>

**Subject:** Re: 210211 3BM-WHA1520 Submission of Comments Re: Renewal Water Licence Application - Hamlet of Whale Cove - Kivalliq Region

Good morning,

Robin is out on leave, please forward to me your confirmations if licensee response addressed comments.

Thank you,

Richard

On Thu, Feb 11, 2021 at 4:11 PM Robin Ikkutisluk <[robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca)> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of responses to comments from GN-CGS regarding the Renewal Application. Please confirm whether the comments are satisfactory and provide a response by February 19, 2021.

Regards,

Robin

